



# ALBERTO CACCIATORE

UX/UI DESIGNER

With a technical design background and experience in different fields of work. By living in different countries I have accumulated experience working in dynamic and multicultural teams, understanding of the importance of communicating effectively, listening with purpose, and having a positive attitude working as a team player. Highly interested to understand the reasons behind human behaviors, I aim to use skills and knowledge to design enjoyable user-centered experiences for the users.

## CONTACT ME

### EMAIL:

cacciatore.alberto@gmail.com

### PHONE:

(+39) 3703715211

### PORTFOLIO

albertouxdesign.com

### LINKEDIN

linkedin.com/in/alberto-cacciatore

## INFORMATION

### CITIZENSHIP

Italian

Australian

### LANGUAGE

Italian: Native

English: Fluent

## SKILLS

User-Centered Design

User Research

User Testing

User Flow

Competitor Analysis

Personas

Information Architecture

Wireframing

Prototyping

Ui & Visual Design

## TOOLS

Adobe Xd

Adobe Indesign

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Balsamic

Figma

Html/Css

Invision

Wordpress

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### DESIGN RELATED EXPERIENCES

#### UX DESIGNER INTERNSHIP (January 2017 - July 2017)

Digital First, Perth, Western Australia

Researched and developed the design of the website for the event of Murdoch open day 2017.

#### MECHANICAL DESIGNER (February 2003 - April 2006)

Erbea S.N.C. - M&Z Rubinetterie - Fratelli Fortis, Omegna, Italy

Composed 2D/3d mechanical design with software "Autocad".

### OTHER EXPERIENCES

#### HEAD PIZZA CHEF (December 2008 - April 2019)

Portorosa Café Restaurant - Eataty - Lucia's, Australia, Usa

## PROJECTS

#### FITTED RESPONSIVE WEB APPLICATION

Skills And Tools: User-Centered Design, Figma, Visual Design.

#### TUTORED MOBILE APPLICATION

Skills And Tools: User-Centered Design, Adobe Xd, Visual Design.

#### STUDY- EASY MOBILE APPLICATION

Skills And Tools: User Research, Prototyping, Usability Testing

#### STUDY BUDDY MOBILE APPLICATION

Skills And Tools: User Research, Prototyping, Usability Testing

#### BMX SPORT WA WEBSITE

Skills And Tools: Html/Css, Php, Wordpress, Photoshop, User Research

## EDUCATION

#### UI DESIGN CERTIFICATE

Careerfoundry (Jan 2020-May 2020)

Intensive project-based program covering principles of User Interface Design.

#### UX DESIGN IMMERSION CERTIFICATE

Careerfoundry (Jun 2019-Jan 2020)

500+ hours of Intensive project-based training program covering end-to-end Ux Design from a User Centered Design perspective.

#### BACHELOR DEGREE IN DIGITAL MEDIA

Murdoch University (2014-2017) Perth, Western Australia

Double major in Interactive Digital Design and Web Communication, and minor in Photography.

#### AWARDS OF "THE WEST AUSTRALIAN SCHOLARSHIP" (2016)

Murdoch University (2016) Perth, Western Australia

As a student of the bachelor degree of Web Communication, I have been rewarded with "The West Australian Scholarship".